Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 3rd October 2019, 7pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

1910-00 Those Present

Cllr A Jackson Chairman; Cllrs: Hickman, Watson, Wilson, Longster.

In attendance: Cllr D Chance (NYCC) Carol Barker, Clerk, one member of the public.

1910-01 Apologies

Cllrs Rogers, Seymour, Schofield, Buck, C Jackson and Fowler sent their apologies, proposed to accepted Cllr Watson, seconded Cllr Hickman.

1910-02 Declarations of interest

None.

1910-03 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Minutes for September meeting accepted as a true record, proposed Cllr Watson seconded Cllr Hickman.

1910-04 Matters Arising

Co-op Staithes – The Store has raised £500 which has been received by HPC, to be allocated for outdoors/open spaces/public well being.

11 November Road Closure - Hinderwell Show has not replied to our email of 16/9.

Warp Mill Staithes -Migratory fish access - Environment Agency know about the problem but only offered a phone number of 0800 80 70 60 to report poaching. Clerk to try again.

Missing Street lights - Runswick Lane, H'well - SBC are now willing to fund the 2 replacement lights and upgrade of 4 others on the lane. No details of when this will happen.

Flower Display Dalehouse Bank: NYCC Highways to issue a licence, when underground services have been investigated as no problem.

Mile Marker, A174 nr Ellerby: Clerk to provide photograph of similar marker

Port Mulgrave: Turning Head markings – still awaiting TRO then public consultation will follow. Badger Hounds- traffic mounting the pavement: NYCC Highways say cost of bollards is £1,000 – Clerk to seek further clarification.

Porret Lane/High Street junction, H'well: request to extend line markings - NYCC say not necessary.

H'well to Staithes footpath water: NYCC will have a look, might need another French drain.

ANPR camera at Staithes will be re-erected when pole is installed by 24 October.

1910-05 NY Police Report

Chairman read the Police Report to the meeting.

HPC's request for more officers on the beat not less was read out and the reply from Chief Constable Lisa Winward was circulated – Clerk to write reply that we are not reassured by her comments.

1910-06 Reports from Borough and County Councillors

Cllr Chance (NYCC) reported that Cliff Road, Staithes's TRO was now authorised and will go ahead. Capt Cook Close: Dropped kerbs will be completed by April 2020.

Newton Mulgrave – The green lane will be cleared soon, but it will not be for motorised vehicles. Clerk asked Cllr Chance to look into having the energy saving on the streetlights at Pond Farm and the Industrial Estate, Hinderwell to be discontinued following a spate of break ins/thefts after dark. Cllr Watson (SBC) reported that two ANPR cameras run by the Rural Watch Initiative will be sited at Scaling and Dalehouse.

Pollution to Staithes Beck "not being taken seriously by Environment Agency". She has walked a majority of the beck to identify the source of the pollution – she will next collect samples to send to Public Health.

Potash Mine, Boulby: Public complaints reported dust and noise from the site at night, Cllr Watson urged Councillors to attend the road shows currently been held – Clerk to forward dates/locations.

1910-07 Planning Matters

NYM/2019/0594/FL- 16 High Street, Hinderwell: Café/Bistro to holiday letting accommodation – Objection – concerns regarding parking on already severely congested High Street and Porret Lane. **NYM/2019/0587/FL**- 7 Whitby Road, Staithes: amended plans to allow use of metal sheets and timber cladding to cow byre building at rear of property- No objection.

NYM/2019/0442/FL – Unity House, Staithes: installation of timber picket fence – no objections

1910-08 Finance - Authorisation of Payments

Payments to the value of £2016.64 authorised. Proposed Cllr Wilson, seconded Cllr Longster. Interim Audit Control: Cllrs Longster and Hickman's report was accepted and signed. Section 137 Grant Application delayed until NYCC Highways have granted permission. HSBC savings account: £10,000 was re- invested. Vote taken - all in favour

1910-09 Barrass Sub Committee

Clerk reported on the good progress being made towards registering the area as public land.

1910-10 Hinderwell War Memorial Clock

Clerk reported that the progress with the NYMNPA had been slow – however, 2 days ago, the Chief Planning Officer had given the go-ahead for a new access ladder and fixings. Clerk to arrange manufacture of access ladder etc. Clock still with Smith of Derby being repaired/tested.

1910-11 Roadside verges - Wildflowers

Permission from NYCC Highways and the seed had been sourced. Clerk to work with contractors to prepare the ground ready for planting this autumn.

1910-12 Christmas Decorations

Clerk circulated proposed rules for competition, some amendments made. Cllr Wilson to design a poster and to be circulated widely around villages in November.

1910-13 Parking Bollards

The ongoing safety issues outside the Co-op at Staithes could be helped by the installation of 6 bollards by NYCC. They advised us in 2017 that the cost would be £1,000. Councillors discussed this fully. Proposed Cllr Watson, seconded Cllr Longster – Vote taken - all in favour.

1910-14 Correspondence

Clerk read email from resident of Hinderwell regarding on street parking - Clerk to reply.

1910-15 Parish Maintenance

Staithes – Cllr Longster requested more signs requesting owners to pick up dog mess.

Bus Shelter, Staithes – very bad damp on back wall and wooden seat rotting. Clerk to visit and investigate – look at possibility of removing shrubs/soil against back wall, to reinstate drainage.

Chapel Yard, Staithes: Blue stones - diamond shape 4"x 9" - on ground are uneven – Clerk to report Valley View, Staithes: security fencing is down – Cllr Watson to report this to owner of property.

Handrail near Darlington Terr, Staithes: Cllr Wilson to send Clerk photos

Port Mulgrave – new steps installed by NYMNPA to give safe egress from shore.

Play Area, Staithes: some concerns but safety inspection due this month.

Cemetery Handrail – worse than first thought – more quotes required.

1910-16 To notify Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting

Meeting closed at 9.20pm

Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 7th November 7pm, St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By: Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 03.10.19 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign: